JORDAN LATZ

- Web Developer -

West Saint Paul, MN 55118 (715) 630-5689

Email: jordan@latzWebDesign.com

linkedin.com/in/jordan-latz/

Summary

Self-taught and driven, I took the road less traveled and started building websites for local businesses through my own web design company to gain realworld experience. Now, I am ready to join a team of professionals and elevate my skills to new heights.

Working as a chef for over 10 years has equipped me with a variety of skills that are applicable to a web development team. My experience has taught me time management and organization, both of which are highly valued skills in the web development field. Additionally, my work as a chef has honed my problem-solving skills, as well as my ability to collaborate with a team. These skills are integral to any successful web development project. While the background of a web developer may be different from that of a chef, many of the same principles apply, making my experience a valuable resource for any web development team.

Work History

Web Developer- Entrepreneur, 08/2022-present Latz Web Design, LLC

Executive Sous Chef, 10/2018 - 02/2020 Hyatt Regency Minneapolis

Sous Chef, 11/2017 - 11/2018 Revival Minneapolis

Chef De Partie, 02/2015 – 11/2017

FireLake Grill House and Cocktail Bar at Radisson Blu MOA

Portfolio

https://www.latzwebdevelopment.com/

https://github.com/latz09

Latz Web Design, LLC

https://www.latzwebdesign.com/

Education

Full Stack Web, and Mobile Development

NuCamp 6 Month Bootcamp 2021

Bachelor of Science, Management

The International Art Institute - Minneapolis 2011-2015

Courses

React - The Complete Guide

Academind 48.5-hour course

Instructor: Maximillian Schwarzmuller

2021

Next.js - The Complete Guide

Academind 25-hour course

Instructor: Maximillian Schwarzmuller

2021

Skills

JavaScript	React.js	Tailwind CSS
HTML	Next.js	Framer-motion
CSS	MongoDB	Responsive Design

Restful APIs UI Design